

From: Matt Baker

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 27, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0253-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

Confidentiality can be removed, as it is an extension of the original application and not critical for this test at this point.

- Original January-February 2014 test dates postponed until better weather conditions occur, which is the reason why an extension of file number 1075-EX-ST-2013 was requested as the basis of this application. Test dates are on a weekend to weekend basis dependent on weather conditions before test. Once test is complete, Millennium can coordinate to close the grant so the grant does not run further than the test date.